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December 20, 2017 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 / IFB NO. Y18-717-TA 
 

UTILITIES WEST AREA FORCE MAIN IMPROVEMENTS-PACKAGE 1 
  

 BID OPENING DATE: January 9, 2018 January 18, 2018 
 
This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Additions are 
indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
 
A. Bid opening date is hereby changed from January 9, 2018 to January 18, 2018 
 
B. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
1. Q: Will the Contractor be required to remove the existing ARV assembly 

from the grout filled force main? 
  
 A: Existing air release valves shall be salvaged as specified in Specification 

Section 02080 - Abandonment, Removal, and Salvage or Disposal of 
Existing Pipe.  Payment for these items will be made under Bid Item 
Numbers 20-22, and 23-24.  

 
2. Q: Is striping included in the open cuts? 
  

A: Pavement markings, both temporary and permanent as required by 
Orange County Public Works, are included under Specification Section 
01025 Measurement and Payment, Bid Items 12-14, and Specification 
Section 02573 - Asphalt Pavement Removal and Replacement. 

 
3. Q: What item covers the removal and replacement of street signs and 

mailboxes? 
  
 A: Removal and replacement of street signs and mailboxes are included 

under Specification Section 01025 Measurement and Payment, Bid Items 
27-31.  

    
4. Q: Will the utility vaults in conflict be relocated by the Utility provider? 
  
     A: Utility handholds, pullboxes, and vaults will not be relocated by the utility 

provider. In accordance with Specification Section 01001,1.14, F - General 
Work Requirements and the Project General Notes, sheet G-102, conflicts 
with existing utilities shall be avoided wherever possible and any conflicts 
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shall be reported to the Owner immediately upon discovery and detailed in 
a written report for resolution. Refer to revised drawing sheet U-103, 
attached and labelled this Addendum. 

 
5. Q: What item covers the removal and resetting of fences? 
  
 A: Removal and resetting fences is included under Specification Section 

01025 Measurement and Payment, Bid Items 27-31.  
   
6. Q: Can the RWM be shut down for the conflict adjustment? 
  
 A: The project area is very well looped and a temporary shutdown would be 

acceptable. In accordance with Project General Note No.25, the shutdown 
shall be coordinated with the County representative a minimum of 7 days 
prior to the shutdown.  

   
7. Q: Can the County provide on how they want to abandon the 8” FM in 

the manhole at Swinscoe Lane? 
  
 A: The existing 8” FM and manhole connection are to be grout filled as 

indicated on sheet U-300.  Any method which provides for complete 
grouting of the main, connection, and smooth interior grouted surface 
within the manhole is acceptable to the County. 

 
8. Q: Can you provide a flow rate of wastewater flow seen at the manhole 

connection at Swinscoe Lane, for bypassing? 
 
 A: The manhole at Swinscoe Lane receives wastewater from PS F3147 and 

the neighboring community. The discharge wastewater flow rate at PS 
F3147 is 350 gpm. 

    
9. Q: Can Lift Station #3993 be shut down for the cut in connection and if 

so how long? 
  
 A: PS #3993 may be temporarily shut down. During this period, the 

Contractor shall provide and maintain adequate primary and backup 
bypass equipment to maintain service as described in Specification 
Section 01516 - Collection System Bypass. In accordance with Project 
General Note No.25, the shutdown shall be coordinated with the County 
representative a minimum of 7 days prior to the shutdown. 

  
10. Q: Can the County provide the flow rates for bypassing Lift Station 

#3993? 
  
 A: The discharge wastewater flow rate for PS 3993 is 1,100 gpm.  
    
11. Q: Is a Project Identification Sign required for this project? If so, how 

many? 
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 A: Project identification and signs are required for this project per 

Specification Section 01580 – Project Identification and Signs. In 
accordance with section 1.03, linear projects require signs at each end of 
the work.  Therefore, a minimum of three (3) signs shall be required, one 
at either end of the work zone along Overstreet Rd, and one near Pump 
Station #3993 on Lake Sawyer Drive.  

 
12. Q: Can you provide more information concerning the existing force 

main to be “removed and salvaged” on sheet U-301, Existing Force 
Main Removal and Abandonment Plan? 

  
 A: Orange County has had failures on the existing 8-inch and 16-inch force 

main within this project area. The County would like to complete materials 
testing and condition assessment inspection on specific segments of the 
existing force main in accordance with Specification Section 01450 
Sample Collection for Pipelines Being Repaired or Abandoned. The 
specific locations of existing force main that are to be “removed and 
salvaged” are provided in a table and shown on sheets U-300 and U-301, 
Existing Force Main Removal and Abandonment Plan. Force main 
designated “For Lab Testing” shall be shipped by the Contractor to one of 
the two approved laboratories listed in Specification Section 01450. Force 
main designated “Deliver to Owner” shall be delivered to Orange County, 
8100 Presidents Drive, Attention Laura Woodbury / Eduardo Hernandez 
Ph. 407-836-6826. 

 
13. Q: Has there been an area identified as laydown/Storage area? 
 
 A: In accordance with Specification Section 01610 Delivery, Storage and 

Handling, 1.04, B, the Contractor is responsible for securing a location for 
on-site storage of all material and equipment necessary for completion of 
the Work. There are a couple of Utility Easements along Overstreet Road 
that the Contractor may use for laydown/storage area. 

 
14. Q: It appears a homeowner outdoor kitchen has been constructed at 

12604 Arley Drive that does not show-up on the plans. It appears to 
be in conflict with the proposed main? 

 
 A: In accordance with Specification Section 01001,1.14,F - General Work 

Requirements and the Project General Notes, sheet G-102, conflicts with 
existing improvements shall be avoided wherever possible and any 
conflicts shall be reported to the Owner immediately upon discovery and 
detailed in a written report for resolution. Refer to revised drawing sheet 
U-103, attached and labelled this Addendum that addresses the 
referenced conflict. 
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15. Q: Have there been any MOT requirements set forth by the County for 
the work on Overstreet Road and Lake Sawyer Drive? 

 
 A: The Contractor is responsible to submit a Traffic Control Plan for vehicular 

and pedestrian traffic through the project corridor. The Traffic Control Plan 
shall be submitted for approval to Orange County Public Works in 
accordance with Specification Section 01570 Maintenance of Traffic. 
OCPW follow the 2017 FDOT Design Standards Book, Index 600 series 
for traffic control.  

 
16. Q: As there is alley way access to the homes on Lake Sawyer Drive, 

south of Craigside Lane, will the contractor be approved to close 
down that portion of Lake Sawyer during construction? 

 
 A:  All residents must have 24-hour access to their homes. Road closures 

should be included as part of the Contractors Traffic Control Plan and are 
approved by Orange County Public Works.   

 
 
B. IFB-Y18-717-TA BID SCHEDULE  
 
Delete: Delete the IFB-Y18-717-TA Bid Schedule in its entirety.  
 
Add:  Add in its place REVISED IFB-Y18-717-TA Bid Schedule, revised pages 

D-2 through  D-4, attached and labelled this Addendum.  
 

  IMPORTANT: Failure to submit your bid with the “Revised Bid 
Schedule” per this Addendum shall be cause for your bid to be 
rejected as non-responsive. 

 
 
C. PROJECT MANUAL 
 
SPECIFICATION SECTION 01025 – MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
 
Page 01025- 11, Bid Items 25 and 26, Reference ID 11.531.110 Sample Collection for 
Pipelines (Various Sizes) 
 
Delete:  Delete a. Measurement and b. Payment in its entirety. 
 
Add:   Add in its place the following:  

“a.  Measurement: Measurement for Sample Collection for Pipelines shall 
be made per number of samples of existing pipe satisfactorily removed, 
salvaged, shipped to specified facilities, and tested in accordance with the 
County requirements and specifications (Section 01450). 
b. Payment: Payment for Sample Collection for Pipelines shall be 
made per actual number of samples of existing pipe removed and 
salvaged of the lengths specified for all services and sizes designated “to 
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be removed and salvaged” on the Drawings including all coordination with 
Orange County Utilities and specified testing laboratories, labor, materials, 
and equipment to photograph, label, clean, palletize, and properly ship 
samples to specified facilities. Also included are all fees associated with 
required testing in accordance with Specification Section 01450 and 
submittal of laboratory analysis report to Owner.”   
 

D. PROJECT DRAWINGS 
 
SHEET U-103 
 
Delete: Delete SHEET U-103 in its entirety. 
 
Add: Add in its place Revised- SHEET U-103, attached and labelled this 

Addendum. 
 
 
E. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 

a. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of proposal. 

 b.  All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same. 
 
 c.  Receipt acknowledged by:  
 
 
 
________________________________ ______ __________________ 
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________ 
Title 
______________________________________ 
Name of Firm 
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